PHONE MUTuatL 3-1893

HENRY ENGINEERING I G
Fetrolewum Engineers
807 FIRST NATIONAL BANK BUILDING 135t
MIDLAND,TEXAS 79701 .

March 3, 1972

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attn: Mr. W. A, Gressett, Supervisor

Re: David Fasken
Pennzoil "13" Federal No. 1
Sec. 13, T-18-S5, R-25-E
West Atoka Morrow Gas Pool
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

On behalf of our client, David Fasken, we request exemption

from Rule 401 requiring a multi point back pressure test within
60 days after the initial connection. This request is due to

the very marginal flowing status of the subject well. A copy of
daily well head pressure and gas deliveries since going on stream
February 7, 1972, is attached.

This well was completed on September 22, 1971, and after clean—
ing up 32,000 gals. of My-T-Frac with 78,000 pounds of 20-40

sand, the well had an absolute open flow potential of 3150 M.C.F.
per day at 15.025 psig.

Yours very truly,

HENRY ENGINEERING
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Robert H. Angeviﬁé
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